# IL HWAN KIM L.Ac

1528 S Gold Caynon Diamond Bar, CA 91789 Cell 714-398-4964 e-mail cordialfriend769@gmail.com

## ΟΒЈΕСΤΙΥΕ

Its excellence lies in treating diseases that cannot be treated with Western medicine by treating diseases according to each individual's constitution. I focus on treating patients by carefully observing their condition and using acupuncture and herbal medicine to relieve their fundamental problems and pain.

PERSONAL

Married to my beautiful wife since 2005. We have one, also beautiful, daughters and great son. I have been helping my father since I was young. My father has been working on making traditional Korean medicine for over 45 years. He treats many patients and feels a great sense of accomplishment. So I also feel a great sense of accomplishment when I treat patients and see their pain being relieved.

#### EDUCATION

<b>Golden State University School of Asian Medicine</b> Downy CA M. S. in Acupunture And Asian Medicine	September 2015 – December 2018
Dongguk University Jung-gu, Seoul B.S Civil Engineering	August 2000 – August 2003
Yeonsung University Anyang, Gyeonggi-do A.B.S Civil Engineering	March 1996 – Feb 2000
Moonil High School Geumcheon-gu Seoul High School Diploma	March 1992 – Feb 1995
LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS	
2018 California Licensed Acupuncturist	

2014 International Certification Commission for Acupuncture and Oriental Medicine (ICCA) from Canada

2003 BS degree of engineer

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **The Wellness Studio** Long Beach CA *Treating Acupuncturist*

Sarang Acupuncture Clinic Rowland Heights CA Treating Acupuncturist

**A&s family Acupuncture Clinic** La Habra CA *Treating Acupuncturist*  Tuesday, Thursday April 2024 - current

Monday, Wednesday, Friday January 2023 – June 2024

Tuesday, Thursday April 2019 – April 2024

Endeo Acupuncture(ENDEO USA INC) Buena Park CA Treating Acupuncturist	Monday To Friday	December 2018 – August 2019
Golden State University Holy Acupunture and Herb Clinic Downy CA Clinic Operator	Monday To Friday	January 2017– March 2019
<b>Golden State University Holy Acupunture and Herb Clinic</b> Downy CA Herb Laboratory( preparing prescriptions/remedies)	Monday To Friday	January 2016– March 2019
Shi Hung Longevity Nutritional Health seoul Clinic Manager	Monday To Friday	January 2003– March 2010